Katie Mills
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

From: Gates, Jeffrey

Faycosh, Jeff <jfaycosh@mt.gov>

Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:25 AM

Allen Fulton (afulton@rosebudcountymt.com); Brad Mitchell (mitch_bs@hotmail.com);
colombik, Doug; Cory Hert (policechief@cityofcolstrip.com); Darby "Shane" Harrington
(zsheriff@midrivers.com); Harris, Dave; Drane Jr, Allen; Gremaux, Bradley; Katie Mills -
Dawson County Sheriff's Office (katiem245@gmail.com); Keifer Lewis
(Sheriff@prairiecounty.org); LeCraft, Patti; Michael Reddick - Baker Police Department
(reddickmike@falloncounty.net); ‘Neil Kittleman (ccso@midrivers.com)’; Roos, Pat;
Canen, Ross; Tony Harbaugh; Trent Harbaugh (Trenton.Harbaugh@leo.gov); Wayne
Robison (tcco@rangeweb.net)

FW: Social Networking and Cyber awareness training in McCone County

DCI Social Networking and Cyberawareness training McCone County.pdf

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:31 AM
Subject: Social Networking and Cyber awareness training in McCone County

McCone County MT will be hosting Social Networking and Cyber awareness training in Circle next Wednesday, June 27,
The training is by the Department of Justice and Montana Highway Patrol and is open and free to anyone who would like

to attend.

Please feel free to share the attached flyer with anyone you think might be interested.

My apologize; if you get this multiple times, trying to get the word out wide on multiple distribution lists for this training.



